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Dear Mr. Marinelli:

Re:  Request for Advisory Opinion on behalf of the Nade%OOO
Primary Committee, Inc. (AOR 2000-18)

As we discussed, I am writing to confirm that the United Citizens Party will hold its
nominating convention on August 12, 2000. Please note that the United Citizens Party was
formerly known as the Patriot Party. The State Executive Committee of the Party has voted to
change its name to the United Citizens Party and this change is in the process of being made.

Respectfully Submitted,

P Ve

Michael B. Trister



